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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 
 

DATE: February 19, 2013 
PROJECT NO: 16170613 
 
TO: NMED, Hazardous Waste Bureau 

RCRA Permits Management Program 
2905 Rodeo Park Drive, East Bldg. 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

 
ATTN: Mr. John Kieling 

505.476.6035 
 

RE: Approved Final with Modifications Removal Work Plan 
HWMU Work Plan and Removal, Fort Wingate Depot Activity, New Mexico 
Contract Number: W912QR-04-D-0025 Task Order Number: DM01 

This letter transmits 2 sets of replacement pages and a cross reference table detailing where the 
revisions were made for the above-referenced document.  The submittal also includes two CDs 
with electronic copy in PDF, incorporating the replacement pages of the above-referenced 
document.   
 

PLEASE NOTIFY US IF ENCLOSURES LISTED ARE NOT RECEIVED. 
 
 
 
 
FROM: John Carson, P.E. 
 
Copies sent to: Angela Kelsey, BIA (0/1) 
 Ben Burshia, BIA (0/1) 
 Rose Duwyenie, BIA-NR (1/2) 
 Clayton Seoutewa, BIA-Z (1/1) 
 Bill O'Donnell, BRACD, Program Manager (0/1) 
 Eldine Stevens, DOI/BLM (0/1) 
 Judith Wilson, DOI/BLM (0/1) 
 Chuck Hendrickson, EPA Region 6 (1/1) 
 Micki Gonzales, FWDA ARM (2/2) 
 Mark Patterson, FWDA BEC (1/1) 
 Pat Ryan, FWDA EIMS (0/1) 
 Jarvis Williams, NN (1/7) 
 Darrell Tsabetsaye, POZ (1/8) 
 Steve Carpenter, USACE SPA (1/1) 
 Neal Navarro, USACE SPK (0/1) 
 Steve Smith, USACE SWF (1/2) 
 Mike Kipp, USAEC (0/1) 
 (hard copy/electronic copy) 
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